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APPOINTMENTS. 
LADY SUPERINTENDENT 

Royal Hospital, Salford.-Miss Muriel Cole has been appointed 
Lady Superintendent of Nurses. She was trained a t  the London 
Hospital, Whitechapcl, E., and has held the position of Sister of 
the private wing at the General Hospital, Hampstead, and of 
Assistant Matron at the Royal Infirmary, Cardiff. She has also 
had espcrience of War Nursing. 

MATRON. 

Royal Infirmary, Cardiff.-hfiss Margaret Davies has been 
appointed Matron. She was trained at St. Mary’s Hospital, 
Paddington, where she subsequently held the position o f  Ward 
Sister. Later she was appointed hiatron of the Meadows Lea 
Hospital, at Penynorrd, Flintshire. On the outbreak of war 
she was called up for service as a Sister in the T.F.N.S. at the 
1st Eastern General Hospital, at Cambridge, and was released 
in 1916 to become Matron of the Glan Ely Hospital, near Cardiff, 
a t  the request of the National Memorial Association. She was 
next appointed Matron of the North Wales Sanatorium, at 
Denbigh, a position she still holds. 

Royal Cornwall Infwniary, Truro.-Miss Dorothy hlay Milton, 
S.R.N., has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the 
General Infirmary, Leeds, and has been Theatre Sister at the 
Royal Infirmary, Leicester, Sister and Lady Housekeeper at 
the General Infirmary, Leeds, Sister in the Royal Naval Nursing 
Service, Jlatron at the Kent County Ophthalmic Hospital, 
and Assistant-Matron and Sister-Tutor a t  the Warneford, 
Leamington and South Wanviclrshire General Hospital. 

Royal Infirmary, Doncaster.-Miss J. hluriel Duesbury, S.R.N. 
has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the General 
Hospital, Birmingham; and has held the position of Sister at 
the Grantham Hospital, of Out-Patient and Massage Sister, and 
Night Sister at the Royal Salop Infirmary, Shrewsbury, of 
Ward Sister at the General Hospital, Nottingham, X-Ray 
Sister at the Birmingham General Hospital, and Assistant 
Matron at the Royal Southern Hospital, Liverpool. 

South London Hospital for Women, South Side, Clapham 
Common, S.W.-Miss Marie Vaughan Winters, S.R.N., has been 
appointed Matron. She was trained a t  the Royal Infirmary, 
Leicester, and has been Theatre Sister a t  the Royal Hospital 
for Sick Children, Edinburgh, Ward Sister, Theatre Sister, and 
Assistant Matron at the Royal Infirmary, Sunderland, Matron 
of the Officers’ Hospital, Hamerton, Sunderland, Sister-Tutor 
a t  the General Hospital, Nottingham, and Matron of the Royal 
Infirmary, Cornwall, where she has organised a Children’s W?rd, 
and largely through her efforts the Infirmary has been recognised 
as a Training School for Nurses by the General Nursing Council 
for England and Wales. 

Isolation Hospital, Sevenoaks.-Miss E. E. Stricldand has been 
appointed Matron of the Isolation Hospital under the Sevenoaks 
Urhan District Council. She was trained at the Hammersmith 
Infirmary, and a t  the Wandle Valley Isolation Hospital- 

Lady Chichester Hospital, Brighton.--Miss Grace D. B. Pearson, 
S.R.N., has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the 
London Hospital, Whitechapel, E., and has held the position of 
Sister at the West End Hospital for Nervous Diseases, Regent’s 
Park, N.W. 

The Retreat, York.-hliss Margaret S. B. Bertram has been 
appointed Matron. She was trained at the Belvidere Fever 
Hospital, Glasgow, and .the Crumpsall Infirmary, Manchester, 
afterwards obtaining a Massage Certificate from the National 
Hospital, London, and one for Electrical Treatment from the 
Bruntsfield Hospital, Edinburgh. She then became an Assistant 
Matron at Craig House, Edinburgh, where she ?btained the 
Certificate of the h~edico-Psychologica1 Association, and has 
been an Assistant Matron a t  the Retreat for the last 18 months. 

Carr House Infectious Hospital, Doncaster.-sks Nelb Nettell, 
S.R.N., has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the 
Royal Infirmary, Hddersfield, and the Moss-side Fever Hospital, 
W h a m ,  and has been Sister at the GeneralHospital, Ramsgate, 
Sister and Deputy-hlatron at the Moss-side Fever Hospital, 
and Matron of the Dunmow Isolation Hospital. She also did 
war Nursing as a Member of Queen Alexandra’s Imperial Military 

SISTER-TUTOR AND ASSISTANT MATRON. 
Bootle Borough Hospital.-Miss Jessie Pott has been ap- 

pointed Sister-Tutor and Assistant Matron. She was trained 
at the Manchester and Salford Hospital for Diseases of the Skin, 
and the Royal Hospital, Chesterfield, and has held the position 
of Ward and Theatre Sister a t  the Hospital for Skin and Urinary 
Diseases, Birmingham, and Sister of a Military Ward a t  the 
Stoclcport Infirmary. She has also had experience as a School 
and District Nurse, and of Private Nursing, and is a Certified 
Midwife. 

SISTER-TUTOR. 
Old Church Hospital, Romford.SWss Margaret Moranty, 

S.R.N., has been appointed Sister-Tutor. She was trained at 
the Poplar and Stepney Sick Asylum, and has been Pupil 
Housekeeper at the Hospital for Consumption, Brompton, 
Sister in the Territorial Force Nursing Service during the War, 
Sister at the Hastings Infirmary, and the Norwich Infirmary, 
Pupil Midwife at the Ipswich Nurses’ Home, and Night Super- 
intendent a t  the Whipps Cross Hospital. 

CASUALTY AND OUT-PATIENT SISTER. 
Westminster Hospital, Broad Sanctuary, S.W.-Miss Margaret 

Grimble, S.R.N., has been appointed Casualty and Out-Patient 
Sister. She was trained a t  the London Hospital, and has held 
the position of Sister a t  the Chiswick Hospital, the South London 
Hospital for Women, and the Middlesex Hospital. 

Royal Infirmary, Gloucester,-Miss G. Beckett, S.R.N., has 
been appointed Sister. She was trained at the Royal Infirmary, 
Manchester, and has held the position of Staff Nurse a t  the 
Women and Children’s Hospital, Leeds, and the General In- 
firmary, Harrogate. 

Hackney Union Infirmary, Homerton.-Miss Winifred May 
hlonlc has been appointed Sister. She was trained a t  the Selly 
Oak Hospital, Birmingham, and has been Health Visitor under 
Public Health Department, Colchester, and Sister a t  the In- 
firmary, Great Western Road, Gloucester. 

Royal Eye and Ear Hospital, Bradford.-Miss Margaret Pearce 
has been appointed Sister. She was trained a t  the Poor Law 
Infirmary, Bramley, and has been Sister at the Craigloclchart 
Hospital, and at the Middleton-in-Wharfedale Sanatorium, 
She also had experience of War Nursing at the 1st Eastern 
General Hospital, Cambridge, and at the Dunblane Military 
Hospital as well as abroad. 

SISTER. 

THEATRE SISTER. 
West Herts. Hospital, Hemel Hempstead.-hliss Olive Schofield 

has been appointed Theatre Sister. She was trained at the 
General Infirmary, Leeds, and at the hlaternity Hospital, Leeds, 
and is a Certified Nidmife. 

SCHOOL NURSE. 
Education Committee, Coventry.-Miss Mary Elizabeth Adcock . 

has been appointed School Nurse. She was trained at the 
Coventry and Warwiclrshire Ilospital and has worked as a 
Queen’s Nurse a t  S tourbridge. . 

THE PASSING BELL. 
DEATH OF NISS EUPHEMIA ROSS. 

It is with deep regret that we &cord-the death of Miss Euphemia 
Ross, S.R.N., late Matronof the Western Fever Hospital, Fulham, 
under the hietropolitan Asylums Board. Straight, true, cour- 
ageous, loyal to  her friends, and with a deep sense of professional 
responsibility, Miss Ross is an irreparable loss, and one of the 
decreasing body of pioneers, who, by personal service and gener- 
ous financial support of the movement for the State Registration 
of Nurses, helped to secure the passing of the Acts for the State 
Registration of Nurses. Her record of work in this connection 
i s  highly honourable. 

Miss Euphemia Ross was the youngest daughter o i  the Rev. 
wm. Ross, Minister of Embleton, Northumberland. She was 
born at The Nanse, Embleton, on December zoth, 1857. As she 
was very fond of children and showed some aptitude for nursing, 
she entered the Liverpool Royal Infirmary in January, 1880, 
as probationer nurse, and after completing her training, remained 
on as ward sister for a short time. From 1885 to  1889 she was 
s~iccessively Matron of the Fever Hospitals of Warrington and .- 

Nursing Ser’vice Reserve. 
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